

Alamsyah

Graphic Designer

alamangelo@gmail.com • 0851 5641 5701 • Jatimakmur, Pondok Gede Kota Bekasi

Portofolio • www.kreavi.com/alamangelo

PROFILE A

Self-starting as Design Graphic Specialist Skilled at Re-Branding Logo Design management & Design Brand concept with 2 years experience which design, processing until final result printing forhandling for big company such as Line, UNIQLO, Watch & Co, Draeger etc. Skilled at Premiere & After Effect makes Alam brave to take as freelancer as Motion Graphic designer with Video presentation for almost 50 client and one of them is Sanofi.Create Infographic videos and also as a Photographer at Visual Photography.

WORK EXPERIENCE



Januari 2020 - Desember 2020 **Ilitiho Digital Printing**

Prepress

I am ensure that file images and text are ready for layout process then printed on various surfaces. I also managed design for client such as LINE, UNIQLO and Watch&co, ussually the client coming from commercial print shops, design firms, advertising agencies, photography studios or similar businesses.

November 2017 - Desember 2019

PT. Rembo Sukses Jaya Prepress & Graphic Designer

At Rembo, I am not only ensure & process the file images, but I am be able to create / re-design for various items. Such as Brochure, Name tag, Banner, Company profile etc. I made design untill ready for layout process then printed on various surfaces.

Juli 2017 - Oktober 2017 PT. Garuda Abadi **Graphic Designer & Marketing Comunication**

I am as Marcomm which help gain sales in the field of Graphic Design. In there, I also managed Social Media & Design for company needs with goals Increasing Impression of buyer / client.

EDUCATION &

Currently INDRAPRASTA PGRI UNIVERSITY • VISUAL DESIGN COMMUNICATION

PERSONAL SKILL %

Adobe Illustrator Adobe Photoshop Google Sketchup

00000 0000 00

Adobe Premiere Pro Adobe After Effect Rendering V-Ray

000 000

00